Kellie Perkins

From: Cory Kirksey <ckirksey@mediachoice.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Kellie Perkins

Cc: accountspayable

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Past Due December Permit Renewal
Kellie,

We are no longer managing the company C&D Outdoor. The structures have been removed and the company has been
dissolved.

-Cory
BestRegards,

Cory Kirksey
Property Accountant

MediaChoice

Aceme Parnsrship L
2701 Bee CavesRd Suite 101
west Lake Hills, TX 70746
Office: 512-693-4905

Fax: 512-692-9904
www.MediaChoice.com

From: Kellie Perkins <KPERKINS@ODOT.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:44 PM

To: accountspayable <ACCOUNTSPAYABLE@MEDIACHOICE.COM>
Subject: Past Due December Permit Renewal

g Some people who received this message don't often get email from kperkins@odot.org. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached past due permit renewal invoice for registration #10022. The $20.00 fee was
due at the end of December and is now past due please remit payment to this office as soon as
possible. If you have any questions please let me know.

Are you wanting to pay for the using our online portal? Below are the steps:

www.oklahoma.gov/odot, click Business Center at the top of the page and scroll all the way down
and the On-Line payment tab is underneath Outdoor Advertising Control.




